

Message

From: Ben Warner [/o=PMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9941fcd431b245e39dbb83103aa3da9f]
Sent: 12/01/2021 14:01:26
To: Harrison, Rob - CO (OFF-SEN) [rob.harrison@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Subject: Re: COVID analytical model update: note for 1630 meeting [OFFICIAL]

Hi Rob,

Thanks.

I have sent it on to her, as I think HMT analysts are on the wrong side of this one.

Regards,
Ben

From: Rob Harrison <rob.harrison@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 at 13:53
To: Ben Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: COVID analytical model update: note for 1630 meeting [OFFICIAL]

She is on the regular distro and will get it this pm but no objection to you giving her an advance copy.

On Tue, 12 Jan 2021 at 13:14, Ben Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Rob,

Can I forward this to Elizabeth (PPS to CX)?

I just had a conversation about this exact issue.

Regards,
Ben

From: Rob Harrison <rob.harrison@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 at 13:04
To: Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>
Cc: Dan Rosenfield <DRosenfield@no10.gov.uk>, "McLean, Angela SCS (CSA-Personal)" <angela.mclean113@mod.gov.uk>, Ben Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk>, Henry Cook <HCook@no10.gov.uk>, "Bowler, James - CO (OFF-SEN)" <James.Bowler@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, NR
NR <@no10.gov.uk>, Stuart Glassborow <SGlassborow@no10.gov.uk>, "Ridley, Simon - CO (OFF-SEN)" <Simon.ridley@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, NR <@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> NR
NR <@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: COVID analytical model update: note for 1630 meeting [OFFICIAL]